



Evelyn Bin Ling

Clinical Assistant Professor, Medicine

CLINICAL OFFICE (PRIMARY)

- **Stanford Healthcare Tri-Valley Hospital**

5555 W Las Positas Blvd

Pleasanton, CA 94588

Tel (925) 416-6681

Fax (925) 416-6695

Bio

BIO

Evelyn Ling, M.D., M.S. is a Clinical Instructor at Stanford School of Medicine. She completed her M.D. degree and her internal medicine residency at the University of California at Davis in 2017. Prior to her medical training, she received her B.S. in biomedical computation and M.S. in Management Science and Engineering from Stanford University. In medical school and residency, she worked on projects in quality improvement (medication reconciliation in the hospital setting), medical education (clinical reasoning development) and health care technology (remote diabetes management). At SHC-ValleyCare, she has continued to be involved in medical education as the site co-director for Practice of Medicine course (POM) for second year physician assistant students. She also has been involved in clinical research, serving as a subinvestigator for the Adaptable COVID Treatment Trial (ACTT) for COVID therapeutics for hospitalized patients. She has been the Medical Director for Research at SHC-VC since Dec 2020. She is a Bay Area native and is excited to be working with the East Bay community.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Internal Medicine
- Hospital Medicine

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Medicine

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Medical Director of Research, SHC-ValleyCare, (2020- present)
- Site Co-Director, Practice of Medicine Y2; Practicum, (2018- present)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, SHC-VC Strategy for Research & Education Work Group (2019 - 2020)
- Physician Co-Champion, SHC-VC Research Committee (2019 - 2020)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Medical Education: University of California Davis School of Medicine (2014) CA
- Board Certification: Internal Medicine, American Board of Internal Medicine (2017)

- Residency: UC Davis Internal Medicine Residency (2017) CA

Research & Scholarship

CURRENT RESEARCH AND SCHOLARLY INTERESTS

My current research interests are in clinical trials related to COVID19 and hospitalized patients.

CLINICAL TRIALS

- Adaptive COVID-19 Treatment Trial 2 (ACTT-2), Recruiting
- Adaptive COVID-19 Treatment Trial 3 (ACTT-3), Recruiting
- Adaptive COVID-19 Treatment Trial 4 (ACTT-4), Recruiting
- Adaptive COVID-19 Treatment Trial (ACTT), Not Recruiting

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Remdesivir for the Treatment of Covid-19 - Preliminary Report.** *The New England journal of medicine*
Beigel, J. H., Tomashek, K. M., Dodd, L. E., Mehta, A. K., Zingman, B. S., Kalil, A. C., Hohmann, E., Chu, H. Y., Luetkemeyer, A., Kline, S., Lopez de Castilla, D., Finberg, R. W., Dierberg, et al
2020
- **Baricitinib plus Remdesivir for Hospitalized Adults with Covid-19.** *The New England journal of medicine*
Kalil, A. C., Patterson, T. F., Mehta, A. K., Tomashek, K. M., Wolfe, C. R., Ghazaryan, V. n., Marconi, V. C., Ruiz-Palacios, G. M., Hsieh, L. n., Kline, S. n., Tapson, V. n., Iovine, N. M., Jain, et al
2020
- **From Paper to EHR: A Millennial's Perspective**
Ling, E., Cha, A., Ahuja, N.
Medscape. Medscape Hospital Medicine.
2019 ; Perspective
- **Man's best friend, fatal in the end.** *Cleveland Clinic journal of medicine*
Ling, E., Howell, S., Vang, M., Aronowitz, P.
2017; 84 (2): 146-150
- **Too Fast for Comfort: Tachycardia in Postablation Wolff-Parkinson-White.** *The American journal of medicine*
Ling, E. B., Stayton, T. L., Stripe, B. R., Srivatsa, U., Amsterdam, E. A., Venugopal, S.
2016; 129 (11): e269-e272
- **Mice lacking the beta 2 adrenergic receptor have a unique genetic profile before and after focal brain ischaemia** *ASN NEURO*
White, R. E., Palm, C., Xu, L., Ling, E., Ginsburg, M., Daigle, B. J., Han, R., Patterson, A., Altman, R. B., Giffard, R. G.
2012; 4 (5): 343-356

PRESENTATIONS

- Inspiring Health: Wellness for seniors - Stoneridge Creek Independent living (2018)
- Neoplastic Intestine - 2nd year PA students (2018)